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MICHAEL D. GALLAGHER 110 East Diamond Street, Suite 101
SEAN M. GALLAGHER Butler, Pennsylvania 16001
attys(@gallaghet.legal Phone: 724-282-3141
Fax: 724-282-7378

TO: BUTLER EAGLE

ATTN: JAMIE (via e-mail to legals@butlereagle.com)

FROM: MICHAEL D. GALLAGHER
ADAMS TOWNSHIP SOLICITOR

DATE: NOVEMBER 17, 2021

PLEASE PUBLISH THE FOLLOWING LEGAL NOTICE IN THE BUTLER EAGLE ON
DECEMBER 15, 2021 AND DECEMBER 22, 2021. PLEASE SEND PROOF OF
PUBLICATION AND THE INVOICE DIRECTLY TO ADAMS TOWNSHIP.

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING ON LIQUOR LICENSE TRANSFER (GIANT EAGLE/GETGO).

The Adams Township Board of Supervisors will hold a Public Hearing at 7:00 P.M. on
January 10, 2022 at the Municipal Building, 690 Valencia Road, Mars, PA 16046. The purpose
of the Public Hearing is to obtain testimony and public comment on an Application by Giant
Eagle, Inc., t/a GetGo for Inter-Municipal Liquor License Transfer to the intersection of Route
228 and Three Degree Road, Mars, PA 16046.

Copies of the cover letter, Application, draft Resolution and the exhibits thereto submitted
by the applicant, can be viewed at the Adams Township website: adams.twp.org.

ADAMS TOWNSHIP

Michael D. Gallagher, Solicitor
GALLAGHER LAW GROUP

110 East Diamond Street, Suite 101
Butler, PA 16001
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